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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
The following are questions and responses regarding  

IFB 9802.1 Athletic Trainer Medical Kit Supplies and Equipment 
 
 
Question 1 Who are the current vendors? 
Answer 1 This is a brand-new bid.  There are no current vendors. 
  
Question 2 Are your current vendors meeting your needs? 
Answer 2 N/A 
  
Question 3 Will this bid consider photo samples with manufacturer’s item number in place of samples? 
Answer 3 If needed, samples may be requested after bid opening. 
  
Question 4 Are MSDS sheets for brands offered other than the specified, required to be submitted with 

this bid? 
Answer 4 If needed, it will be requested after bid opening. 
  
Question 5 Will manufacturer’s code (item number SKU) only be accepted or it must include the catalog 

number of the item offered? 
Answer 5 Please provide the manufacturer item number. 
  
Question 6 Item #45060 and Item #45061 both have different boot types.  Similar to question #8, is it 

okay to itemize the 2 types for each of the items with their pricing? 
Answer 6 Please provide pricing for each item separately.  Walking boots should be as Aircast 

AirSelect Standard. 
  
Question 7 Item #45024 Steri-Strips ¼” by 4’ (30/Box). Could 4’ by a typo? 
Answer 7 Yes, it is a typo.  It should be 4”. 
  
Question 8 Item #45025 Wraps – Double 4” (10/box) & Item #45026 Wraps – Double 6” (12/box). Each 

of these items has 2 different sizes with considerable price variations. Is it ok to itemize both 
sizes for each of the item numbers with their different pricing? 

Answer 8 Please provide pricing for each item separately. 
  
Question 9 Item #45068 Blood Pressure Cuff. Does MCPS have a specified cuff in mind as there are 

different sizes? 
Answer 9 Please provide pricing for child, adult, and large sized BP cuffs. 
  



Question 10 Item #45084 Automated External Defibrillator (AED) – does MCPS have a specific type? 
Same with item #45085 Automated External Defibrillator (Backup). 

Answer 10 Item #45084 is as Physio-Control LifePak CR2 AED 
Item #45085 is a defibrillator backpack not backup. 

  
Question 11 What is the difference between Item #45090 Resistance Band (Blue) 3-14 pounds of 

resistance (Medium) & Item #45092 Resistance Band (Blue) 3-14 pounds of resistance 
(Medium) -50 yards? 

Answer 11 Resistance Bands are a pre-determined length (Item #45090).  Resistance Bands 50 yards 
(Item #45092) is one continuous piece allowing the end user to determine the length. 

  
Question 12 Item #45097 Blood Pressure Cuff Combo. There are a number of different sizes in this item 

number. Does MCPS have any Specific sizes? 
Answer 12 Please provide pricing for child, adult, and large sized BP cuffs. 
  
Question 13 Item #45098 150 Athletic Tape (32 rolls/case). Any alternative to this item description? 
Answer 13 No.  The item specifications indicate as Medco Pro-Trainer. 
  
Question 14 How many different locations will be products be delivered to? 
Answer 14 Products will be delivered to individual locations as indicated on the purchase order. 
  
Question 15 Will bid submission deadline be extended? 
Answer 15 No. 
  
  
  

 


